
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 6/11/2014 3:27:52 PM 
To: Prusnek, Brian C (BPmsnek@semprautilities.com); Doll, Laura 

l/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDDl 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 

Redacted 

Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

Redacted 

Exactly, I cannot work miracles... 

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.couc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997 

From: Prusnek, Brian C [mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2 58 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Zafar, Marzia; 
Cc: Redacted 

Redacted 

Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

Post-haste! 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:57 PM 
To: Prusnek. Brian C: Zafar. Marzia; 
Cc: Redacted 

Redacted 

Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

You're talking to the wrong person. If there's power to be cut. . . 

From: Prusnek, Brian C fmailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:56 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Zafar, Marzia; 
Cc Redacted 

Redacted 

Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

mailto:BPmsnek@semprautilities.com
mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com


On that note, Marzia - can you cut the power during Commissioner reports or at least disable 
Sandoval's mic? Thanks 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:55 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Prusnek, Brian C; 
Ccl Redacted 

Redacted 

Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

This is such a complicated and important group! 

Larry is still joining us, so that sounds like we are now 5 - fun! 

Assuming Marzia doesn't do anything to delay tomorrow's Commission meeting (©), we'll be 
at Gap at 11:45 too. 

Very much needing to appreciate some good art. . . 

L 

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 
To: Prusnek, Brian C; Doll, Laura; 
Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

2:40 PM 
Redacted 

Of course. 

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.couc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997 

From: Prusnek, Brian C fmailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:39 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; lrdd@pqe.com:iRedacted | 
Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

SB GT&S 0638270 



I should be able to get over there too. is there any chance Meredith can join? she's going to 
the baseball game with me. 

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:34 PM 
To: apqe.com: Redacted 
Cc: Prusnek, Brian C 
Subject: Gap lunch 

Hello Ladies, 

I now have two scheduled meetings with Pres Peevey for tomorrow. Tomorrow is also 
our lunch and art appreciation day. I'm able to do lunch/art appreciation, but need to 
be back in the office no later than 1:15pm. I can be at Gap at 11:45 for lunch and then 
I have to leave at 12:30. I hope that's okay. 

Marzia Zafar - Director. Policy & Planning Division 

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web 
links, or requests for information. 
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